
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
 
 

Shallowford/Bonnie Way 
Contract Number: T-17-011 

Chattanooga Department of Transportation 
 

The following is the Schedule for this project: 
 
Request for Information: All questions for this project should be submitted to the 
city’s purchasing department by 4:00 PM on Friday, September 20, 2019. 
Addenda: All questions will be answered in addenda no later than 4:00 PM on 
Tuesday, September 24, 2019. 
Bid Opening: All Bids MUST be received by the city’s purchasing department located at 
101 East 11th Street Chattanooga, TN 37402 no later than 2:00 PM on Tuesday, October 
1, 2019 in the Purchasing Conference Room. 

 
Comment 1: 
Attached you will find the stamped drawings for this project. They are the exact 
drawings you received previously; however, those were not stamped by the engineer. 

 
Question 1: 
Are there any union requirements for the project above? 
Answer 1: 
There are no union requirements for this project. 
 
Question 2: 
When we picked up the flash drive for the Shallowford/Bonnie Way Sidewalk, there we not 
any bid sheets in the bid package.  Would you please see me the bid sheets. 
Answer 2: 
Please refer to page 103 of the Bid Package. 
 

Below are questions / comments from the Pre-Bid Meeting: 

Question 3: Does the existing sidewalk get replaced? 
Answer 3: No. We are generally not replacing the existing sidewalk, only adding new 
sidewalk adjacent to the existing sidewalk. The project does call for pressure washing of 
the existing sidewalks and cleaning them up. Existing sidewalk will be replaced only be 
selected areas. 

 
Question 4: How wide is the existing sidewalk? 



Answer 4: Some portions of the existing sidewalk are 5 feet wide and some portions are 8 
feet wide. The 5 feet portions will widen to 10 feet. The 8 feet portions will widen to 12 feet. 
See the section views on the plan set.  
 
Question 5: Does the Brick Monument Sign have to be relocated? 
Answer 5: We are currently checking with our city contact who deals with the 
neighborhood signs to see if the sign needs to be put back. So as of now we will assume 
that yes, it will need to be relocated.  There is a line item on the bid schedule   
specifically for this. 
 
Question 6: Will we have to add fill for where the slope falls off along Shallowford Road 
adjacent to the proposed sidewalk? 
Answer 6: Only in some areas; see the areas on the plan view with proposed grades, 
and also the section views for the general construction methods to be used in the 
different areas. A geotech will be hired to test the added areas for compaction. 

 
Question 7: Are we to demo the sidewalk near the bridge? 
Answer 7: Only in those areas shown on the plan. I believe the area you’re referring to is 
where we will be filling in the grassed verge with sidewalk as we approach the bridge to 
make the transition to curbside sidewalk. 

 
Question 8: What type of railing (hand rail) will be used? 
Answer 8: We will be using TDOT standard Bike/Pedestrian Safety rail which will 
mostly be surface mounted to the proposed sidewalk with the exception of a short 
section which will receive posts in footings. See sections and plan views for these 
areas. 

 
Question 9: What type of stone will be used? 
Answer 9: #57 Washed Stone as shown on the details/sections and it is city standard. 

 
Question 10: Do we have to re-stripe Moore Road? 
Answer 10: Yes, we are tightening up the lane widths on Moore Road and it will have to be 
re-striped for approximately 250 linear feet as shown on the plans. We will also also be 
putting in a vehicle detection camera (see utility plan) at the intersection of Moore and 
Shallowford, and that will save the contractor from having to lay new wire detection loops. 
All proposed striping and pavement markings shall be thermoplastic. 
Note that we are also adding a shoulder/edgeline for the full length of the project on 
Shallowford, as seen on plans. 

 
Question 11: Will we have to install any storm structures? 
Answer 11: Yes, there is one conversion of an existing inlet to a junction box. And there 
is the installation of one new curb inlet. That is basically the extent of the storm 
infrastructure related work. 

 
Question 12: Do the curb lines stay the same on Shallowford Road? 
Answer 12: Yes, they do stay the same. Basically the only place where curb is being 
touched on Shallowford Road is for the removal of some existing curb cuts and where 
driveways are being replaced. 

 
Question 13: When will the trees be planted? 
Answer 13: I believe fall/winter would be most appropriate time. But it will be up to the 
contractor to plant the trees and make sure they stay alive. I believe there is a standard 



one year warranty that the contractor will have on the trees per the specifications. 
 

 Question 14: What is the completion time for this project? 
Answer 14: 240 days. 

 
Question 15: What is bike ramp shown on sheet 10? 
Answer 15: This is a steel channel that bolts to the existing stairs at a fixed distance from 
the rail and cheek wall. You can google the part and manufacturer to obtain the 
specifications. 

 
Question 16: How will the poles on Shallowford Road be handled? Will the contractor be 
responsible for moving the poles? 
Answer 16: EPB and AT&T have been asked to move the poles. We aren’t sure they will 
handle them in time. The have been included on the bid schedule in case needed. 

 

Question 17: How do we price the issue of moving the poles at Shallowford and Airport 
Road since CDOT is not sure if EPB and AT&T will move them? 
Answer 17: EPB and AT&T have been asked to move the poles. We aren’t sure they will 
handle them in time. The have been included on the bid schedule in case needed. 

 
Question 18: On google street view there appears to be some new trees in front of FED EX. 
How do we handle protecting the trees? How do we verify if the trees are in the Right-of- 
Way? 
Answer 18: Those trees are not reflected in the survey as they are new plantings, but I 
can tell that they are not in the R.O.W. and they shouldn’t be an issue when 
constructing the sidewalk. If any private property has put new plantings in the R.O.W. 
we will contact them and reconcile the issue ahead of construction as needed. 

 
Question 19: Is there a CE for this project? 
Answer: Tony Madewell, the Project Manager, will also serve as inspector and will work 
with a testing company to make sure the project is built properly and slope integrity 
remains intact.
















































































